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NOTICE TO THE MEMBFRS

NOTICE is herchy given that the 23 Aniudl General Mesting of the Members of Sikozy Realtors
Limtited will be lield on Wednesday the 30™ September, 2015 at 10.00 am at A-203, Crystal Plaza, New
Link Road. Andheri (West), Mumibai - 400053 to transact the fallowing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adipt the Audited Balunce Sheet as ot 31" March 2013, Ihe Profit and |Loss
Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors und Auditors thereon,

2. To appoint a Director in place of M. 8. Vaidyanathan (DIN 62675738), who retires by rotation, i
being eligible ofTers himself for reappoinment,

3. To consider and i thought fir, to pass with or withour modificationfs), the following resalution as an
Ordifrry Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant (o the provisions of Scetion 139 and all other applicable provisions of
{he Cumpanies Acy, 2013 (the “Act™) read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any ststutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
foree), the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s. Gupia Shyam & Co., Chartered
Accountants, as the Statwtory Auditors of the Company 10 hold office from the conclusion of this
mecting usitil the conclusion of the Annual General Metting to be hield in 2017 an'such rentuneration as
may bie determined by the Board of Dircstors.™

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. Re-appointment of Additional Director as Nuormal Director

Tev consider ond, if thought fit. to puss, with or wittour fedifications, the following resolution as un
Orelinary Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to Provisions of Section 148,152 aitd 160 and other wpplicable provisions, If
any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companics (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable rules. it any Me. Nrupesh J Shah (DTN 02001 157) who has
heen appointed as additional director of the Compuny by board of directors under Section 161 of the
Compuiies Aet, 2013 gnd who hold uiice up to the die of this Annual General Meeting and in respect
of whom the Company has received u notice in writing proposing her candidature for the oifice nf
Director, be and is hereby appbinted as Diteetor ol the Company."”

5 Re-appointment of Additional Director as Normal Director

['o condder and. if moueht fit, 16 pass, with or without modilications. the following resolution as an
Orditary Resolution:

“Reanlved that pursuant w0 Provisions of Seetian 149,152 and 160 and other applicable provisions, it
ary of the Companies Adt, 2015 read wilh the Compuries (Appointment and Cratiifieation of
Mirectars) Rutes, 2014 wnd other applicable rales. if any Mr. Sanjuvhumar M Lodhka (1IN 06682702)
who has been appuinted s additional direstor el the Canipany by buidrd of Uirectars undet Seetion 161
iaf the Companies Act, 201 3 unid wha liold olfiee upto the date ol this Antial Gengral Mesting and it
respect of whom the Company has received a natice i writlue proposing her candidature for the affice
of Diirector, e and Is herehy appointed as Ditectar of the Company.”™
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6. Re-appointment of Additional Director us Normal Director

To consider and, if thought fit, W pass, with or without modilications, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution;

“Resolved that pursuant to Provisions of Section 149,152 dnd 160 and other applicable provisions, I
any of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companiés (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicabls rules, if any Mr. Jitendra V- Jain (DIN 0762221 1) who hag
bieen appoinied o8 additions] drector of the Compuny by bourd of diréctars under Seztion’ 161 of the
Compunies Act, 2013 and who hold office up (o the date of this Annual General Mesting and in respect
of whom the Company has received n notice in writing proposing her candidatsre for the office of
Ditector, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company.”

Appointment of Independent Director

To cohsider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifcationds), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved that in suppression of eurlier: resolution: passed in the last annual general mesting and
pursuant to the provisions of Sectipny 149, 152 rend with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification{s} or re-ensctment thereol for the rime
beitte in foree) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Shiri Muokesh Padbya (DIN D0098404), o Non-
Executive Diredtor of the C ompany whose period ol olfice was liable to determination by retirement of
Directars by rotation and in respect of whom the Company has reccived a notice in writing under
Seetion 168 of the Companies Act. 2013 from a Member proposing his cundidature for the office of
Dirzctior and wheo hus submitted a declaration that he meets the eriterin [ independence ss provided in
Section 149 (6) of the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and is eligible [Gr appoiniment, be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director 1o hold office for 3 (five} conscoutive years fram
the dute of this Annuval General Meeting und that he shall not be: liable to retine by rototion.”

Appointment of Independent Director

To consider and if thought 1iL, W pass, witlt or without modificaticm(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“Resclved that in suppression of earlier resolution passed i the last sonwal general meeting and
pursuant 1o the provisions of Sectlons 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions ¢f the Companigs Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualificarion of
Directars) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory madification(s) or re-epietment thereof for the time
belng in force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment. Shei Sunil Kacho (1IN 00094149). a0 Nan
Executive Dircetor of the Compiiny whose period of office was linble to deteriningtion by refifement of
Directors by rotation and in respect of whom the Company hes received a notive th writing under
Sectivn 160 of the Companies Act, 2015 from a Member propissing s candidamre for the office of
Uiirecton and who hus submitted n declartion thut hi meets the critena for independence s provided in
Spetivn 149 (6) of the Act und Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemunt and is eligible R appuintment, be
and i herehy appointed as an Independent Director to holil office for 3 (five) conseeutive years from
the dule of this Annual General Meeting aod that e shall not be liable to refire by rotution.”

i
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9. Appaintment of Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to piss. with or without modification(s), the following resolution s an
Ondingry Resolution:

CRESOLVED THAT pursusnt to the provisions of Sections 148, 152 read with Schedule IV and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appoimument and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {including any statutory madification(s) or re-enactmen! thereol
for the time being In force) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Shri Parasmal Jain (DIN
(0332202), Non-Excoutive Direstor of the Company whose period of affice was liable w deternmination
Iy tetirernent of Dircators by rotation-and in respect ol whom the Company has received a notice in
wriling under Scetion 160 of the Compunies Act, 2013 from & Member propasing his candidature lor
the office of Director and who has ubmittéd o declaration thit he meets the eriteria for independence
us provided in Section 149 (6) af the Act and (lause 49 of the Listing Agreemetit and is eligibte tor
appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director to hold effice for 5 (five)
consecutive years from the dule of this Annual Cieneral Mesting and that he shall not be Hable (o retire
by rotation.”

By Order of the Board
Registered Office:
A-205, Crystal e, ~ Kamlesh Desai
New Link Road, Managing Director
Andheri (West), DIN No. 00079724
Minnbai =300 053
(Mumbai)
4" September, 2015
NOTES
L The relevant Explunatory Statement pursuant 1o ssction 102 (1) of the Compunies Act, 2015, in

respect of Special Business gt the meeting, is annexed hereth and forms part of this notice.

Li

The register of Members and the Share Transter Boak will remain closed from 29" Seprember,
2015 0 30" Septenther, 20135 (both doys inglusive) for the purpose of ensuing A nnual General
Meeting,

3. A statement giving the relevant details of the Dirsciors seeking re-appointment under ltem Nos. 2
of the sceompanying Notlee, as required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement sntercd 0o with
the Stk Fxchanges is nnnexed herewith.

4 A member entitled to stiend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in arder to be sflective must be received by
the campuny not later than forty eight (48} hours befors the meeting. Proxies subimitted on behalf
of limited companies, sovicties, ele,, must be supported by apprapriate. resolutinns/authoriteg as
applicable.

A persan chn act os proxy on behall of Members not exceeding fifty (30) and halding in the
ageregate nol more thag 10% ol the toutl shinre capital ot the Company. In case g proxy i proposed
o he appointed by a Member holding more than 100 of e total share capital of the Company
currving voting rights, then sueh prissy shall not actas a8 proxy fur any other person or sharcholder.
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A person can et as a proxy on behall of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in the
agoregate not more than ten percent of the total shure capital of the Company carrying voting rights,
A Member holding more than ten percent of the total share capiml of the Company carrying voling
rights may appoint 8 single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

Members are tequested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and sighed pientioning
therein details of their DE 1D and Client 1D/ Folio Mo, '

In case of jpint holders attending the Meeting, only such jomt holder who'is higher in the order of
names will be entitled 10 vote at the Mezting.

Relevant documents referred o it the leconipanying Notice and in the Explanatory Statements are
apen for inspection by the Members ar the Campuny’s Registered Office an all working days ol the
Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

Comarate Members intending 0 send their authorizesd representatives t attend the Mesting
pursuant to Section |13 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a
certilicd copy of the relevant Board Resohition tegether with their respective specimen signatures
authorizing their répresentative(s) to aitend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting,

Members seeking any mformation with regard o the Accounts are requested 1o write (o the
Company at an early date; so0 as to enable the Management to keep the informition ready at the
mesting,

The Ministry of Corporate AfTairs has taken a “Green Imitistive in the Corperate Governance™ by

allowing the Companies the puperless complinnee and the said ministry has issued a cireular stting
that the service of notice / documents including annual repors can be sent by ¢ mail to the
members.

[ order to abide by the eiroular, the muenbers are requested to register their e-mail address, to
enable the company to send reports by ¢ muil. The members holding shares in demas form may
register their e-muil address with the respective DPs and the members who holds the shares in
physical form are requested to register their e-mail with the Company ar Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent. This will enable the company 10 send the ariuul reports by e-mail.

The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2014-15 is being sent by ¢lectronic made to
those Members whise eanail sddresses are regiserea with the Company/Depusitories, unless any
Member has requested tor a physical copy of the same, For Members who have not repistered their
e-mnil nddrsses, physical gopies are betoe sent by the permitted inode.

Voting Through Electrenic Means

In complinfice with provisions ol Section 108 of the Companies Acl, 3013 read with Rule 20 uf the
Companies (Management and Administation) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased 1w offer e
vating facility as an alemalive made of voting which will enitble the Membars ta casl thielt voles
Cleetconically om the resolutions mentioned n the potice af 22 Apnual General Megiing of the
Company,

The instructions for shareholders voting clectronically are as wder:
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(1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website wway evotingindia.com during (he voting
perioll
(ii} Click on “Sharcholders™ tab.
(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME™ from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT"
{iv) Now Enter your User ID
o For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiury 1D,
b, Members holding shares in Physicnl Form should enter Folio Number registéred with the
Company.
(v} Neat eritér the Image Verilicution as-displaved and Click on Login.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i) The voting period beging an Sunday, 27° September, 2015 at 9:00 AM and ends on Thursday, 29"
September, 2015 at 5:00 PM. During this period shareholders” of the Comipiny, holding shures ciiher in
physical form or in dematerlalized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 26" September, 2013 may
sl thelr vote electronicallv, The e-voting module shall be-disubled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
(i) The sharcholders should log on 1o the ewvoting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting
period. _
(iil) Click on “Sharcholders™ tab.
(iv) Now Seleet the *Sikozy Realtors Lid.”* from the drop down menu and click on Submit.
{v) Now Enter your User ID
(n) For CDSI.: 16 digils heneficiary 1D,
(b} Fur NSDL: 8 Characier DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 15,
(¢) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered witl the Company.
(v} Next entzr the Image Verilication as displayed and Click on Login,
(vii) If wou are holding shares in demat Lorm and had legaed on to www.evatingindia.com and voted on an
earlier votlng of any contpany, then vour existing password is 10 be used.
(i) I vour aee a First rime user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN | Enler your 10 digit dlplig-numeric "IAN i;-;sucd"h} Irncome Tax Départmem
tApplicuble for both demat shiarcholders as well as physical shureholders)

- Members who lave not updued their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested 1o use the first two leters of their name and the 8 digis
nf the sequence number in the PAN figld,

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits snter the applicable number of |
0's hefure the number aftor the first two chiaracters of the name in CAPITAL
lemers. ke 1f your ndme is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number | then enler
| RAQOOODUGT i the PAN field.
DOB [inter the Date of Bitth pg tecorded in your demal decount of in the compiny
| recurds for the-said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format
Dividend | Enler the Dividend Bank Details us recorded m yoor demat aceount or in the
Bank company records fGr the said demnt uecount or folio.
Details

| Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detgils i order w login, If the details
are ot reeotded with the depository or company please nler the member id ¢
fulic miimber th the Dividend Bank détails field as mentioned i fnstruction (v)

(i Adier ontering Lhese derails appropriotely, elick on “SURMIT ab.

i
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(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then direcily reach the Company sclection screen,
However, meimbers holding shares ini demat form will now r=ach “Password Creation’ menu herein they
are required to mandatorily enter their login pussword in the new password field. Kindly note that this
password 15 10 be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opis for e-yoting through COSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not 1o share your password with any other person and fake ulmost care o keep your
password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in phisical forin, the details can be used only for e=voting on the
resolutisns eontained in this Notice,

(xit) Click on the EVSN for the “Sikezy Realtors Limited.” on which vou choose 1o vole.

(xlii) On the voting page; you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NO" for voting, Selest the option YES or NO as desired. The aption YES implies that you assent to
the Resulution and option NO implics that you dissent to the Resofution.

(xiv) Click o the CRESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish 1o view the entire Resolution details,

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box
will be displaved. If you wish 1o conlirin your vore, click on “OK", else to chiange your vote, click on
SCANCEL” and adcordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on thie resolution, you will aot lic allowed w modify vour vote.

(xviiy Yol can also take out print of the voting done by vou by eficking on “Click here to print™ option an
the Voting page.

(xviii) 11 Demat account holder has forgotten the same pisswaord then Enter the User 11D and the image
verification code and €liek on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompred hy the systerm,

13, The Sccurities and Exchange Board of Imlia (SEBI) has mandated the sitbmission of Perfhanent
Accolint Number (PAN) by every participant m the securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requesivd fo submil their FAN 10 the Depository Participants: with
whom they maintain their demat accounts, Membets holding shires in physical form should submit
thistr PAN ta the Company.

{4, Members holding shares in single name and il phy sicul form are advised o make » nemination in
respewt of their sharcholding in the Compuny and Lhose Nembers who hold shares singly in
dematerinlized form are advised to make a nomination thraugh their Depasitory Participanis.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANLIES ACT,
013

The fullowine Explardory Stutenents, as required uncer Seetian 102 of the Compises Act, 2013, set ol
all materinl tacts relating to the business wider hem No. 4 10 9 of the aecompanying MNaotice datd 47
September, 2015,
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ITEMNO.4,5&6

During the vear Mr, Nrupt,sh ] hiluh, Mr. Sunjavkumar M Lodha and Me. Jitendra V Jain were ap]:rmmed
as additional director wie.f. 2 Janbary, 2015 on the Board of the Company. Pursuant 1 provision of
Seation 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, they holds office as Director upto the date of this Annual General
Mezeting. The Company has received o notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from
sharcholders propesing their names as director of the Compuny, Your Directors recommended 1he
resalution for approval of shareholders. Mr, Nrupesh J Shah, Mr. Sunjaykurmar M Lodha and Mr, Jiendry
V Jain and their relative is interested or concerned in the suid resolution To the extent of their appointmunt
a5 Dircetor.

ITEMNOLT, B& W

Mr. Sunll Kacha, haying wide experience of over |1 yars in construction industry, has been Independent
Director of the Company simpe 2™ March, 2009, Mr. Parasmal Jish, having wide expericnce of over I-.‘:
years in construction and its related filed, has been Independent Direetor of the Company singe 7"
November, 2011, Mr. Mukesh Puadhyt, having wide L“ipﬂnﬂ‘lut ul over 16 years in marksting and
adiimistration, has been Independent Director of the Company sinee 7 \!numnhcr. 2011, Thess Directors
of the Company, had been sppainted as Directors liahle t retine by rotation and retire by rotation in tenms
of the provislons of the erstwhile Companivs Act, 1956, In terms of Section 149 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013, all of thum being eligibie and seeking re-appolitinent, arc
proposed o he appointed a5 Independent Directors for i tlerm up to 317 March, 2020.

The Compariyv has mesived notlees in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 from members dlong with a deposit of Rs, 100,000/~ in cach caze, proposing candidatuie 0] Shri
Sunil Kacha, Shii Parasmal Jian and Shel Mukesh Padhya for the office of Independent Directors, o be
appointed as such under the provisiens of Segtion 14%:0f the suid Aot

Fhe Company his reeeived notices In swriting under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 from members, proposing candidature of Shii Sunil Kacha, Shei Parasmal Jian wnd Shri Mukesh
Padliva for the office of Independent Directors, to be appointed us such under the provisions of Section. [49
al the suid Act, The Campany has reecived Fom cach of the said Directors, tonsent n wiiting to act a3
director and declaration to the effeet that they are pot disqualified under Seetion 164(2) of the Companics
Act, 2013 1ty preseribed Form DIR - 2 and DIR - # respectively. Further, the Company has received from
cach of the said Directors, o detluration 1o the efleet that he meets oriterin o independence as provided in
Section 14916} of the sgid Act. Further, in terms of Seetions 149, 152 read with Schedule 1V of the
Companies Acl, 2013, the Board of Direstors have reviewed the declaration made by cach of the said
Diteclirs il e meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Campanies Act,
2013 and they sre nol disquilified from being uppointed us Directors i terms of Section 164 ol the Act and
have giver their consent to sl as Directors. The Board of Dircctors of your Compaty s also of oplnicn
tha they are-independent of the management of the Company. The Board considers that their continued
association would be of immense beaelil t the Coampany and it s desimble to continue to avail their
services as Independent Dircctors as the Company s beniefitting from their expertise and invaluable
experience. In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the
appointment of these divectors as lndependent Directors 15 now beme placed hefore the Members for their
upr.rnﬁul Acotrdinphy the Board recommends the tesolutions ot Ttem No. 7 109 set-out in aceompanying
notice in relation (o thelr appointment s Independent Divectors for vaur approval, In (eons of Provisions of
Soction 149 (13) of the Act they shall not be liahle to retire by romtion. Hrief resume ol aforesaid
appintees, natute of theit t\'p::rl[';i: in specilic Tunctional areas and name of Companies i which they hald
dircctorships and membership ( chairmanship of Howtd Commitiees, sharcholding and relatiohships
hetween directors nter-se ns. stipulated wnder Clause 49 of the Listing Agréement with the Stk
Fxchungss ave provided ns w part of this norice.
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This statement may also be regarded as & disclosure under Clayse 49 of the Lisling Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges. Shri Sunil Kacha, Shri Parasmal Juin and Shn Mukesh Padhya are interested in the
resolutions sel out m Tlem Nos. 7 to 9 of the Notice with regard to their respective uppointments, The
relatives of aforesaid Directors may be deemed 10 be interested in above resolutions to the extent of their
shareholding nrerest, it any. in the Company. Save and except the above, none of the dther directors ( key
manageria] personiel of the Company / their relatives are in any way, conceriied or iterested, {inancially
ar othierwise, in these resolutions,

By Order of the Board

Registercd Office; _

A-203, Crysta] Plaza, Kumlesh Desai
Mew Link Road, Managing Director
Andheri ( West), DIN No. 00079724

Mumbai - 400 053

{Mumbai)
4" September, 2015
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ANNEXURE TO ITEMS 2 OF THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment ut the forthcoming Annual General Mecting (in pursuance of

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

| Name of the Director Nrupesh J Sanjaykumar Jitendra V. |
| Shah M Lodha Jain
| Director Identification Number 02001157 DGGEZTI2 07022211
 Date of Birth 25/10/1979 37/09/1967 16/02/1977
| Nationality Indian_ Indian Indian
"Date of Appointment on Bosrd | 02012015 02/01/2015 | 02/012015
| Quahification Graduate Gradupte Graduate
Sharcholding Nil Nil Nil

Ligt of Directorships held in Nil Nil Nil

ather Companies  (excluding

foreign, private and Section 3

Companies)

Memberships ¢ Chairmanships Nl Nil Nil

of Audit and Stakeholders

Relationship Committess across

Public Companics

Details ol Dircetors seeking appaintment £ re - appointment at 1he ensuing Annual General Mesting

| and Stakeholders® Reldtionship
Cammittees neross Publit L‘-t_:u_ﬂ'pa}_l__:_ic.-;

| Name of the Director | Parasmal Juin | Sunil Kacha Mukesh Padhys
Director Identification Number _ bo332n2 00094149 00098404
Date of Rirth 20/09/1962 11/02/1964 10/07/1959
Nationality ~ Indian Indian Indian

| Date of Appointrment on Board 07/11/2011 0210572009 07/11/2011
Oualification Graduate Gruduate Cirnduate
Shareholding a Nil Nil Nil

[List of Directorships held in other 2 2 2
Companies (extluding flreign, privile

| and Section § Companies) _ - _ |
Memberships / Chaurmanships of Audi Nil INii 313
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DIRECTORS'S REI'OR'T

To,
The Members,

Yuur Direclors have pleasire in presenting their 23™ Annuul Report on the business und operations of the
Company and the sceounts for the Financial Year ended Marchi 31, 2015

Fluancial summary or highlights/Performunce of the Company (Standalonc)

The Board's Report shall be prepared based o the stand dlone financial statements of the company

Is. In Lags
 Particulars | 20142015 2013-14
Gross Iricome | 9951 0.00
Profit Before Interest and (39.66) {13.07)
Depreciation '
Finance Cliarges ) 0.03 0.02
Provision for Depreciation 0.27 | 135 |
Net Profit Before Tax (39.96) (1449)
Provision for Tax i 0
' Net Proflt After Tax 39.96) | (14.44)
Tax on proposed Dividend 0 0]
Transter to General Reserve - 0 0

Brief description of the Company’s working during the vear/State of Company’s a[fair

During the yvear under review the Campuny has Lotal income of Rs. 99,51 (in lucs) ns against Previeus year
Re. Nil, the sarme is on account of sales of its project of which the possession is handed over. However the
campiny has posted net loss of Ws. 39.96 Lucs as against previous vear loss of Rs: (444 | ace. the samie is
duie o decrease in company inventory,

Dividead

Due 10 [osses vour difectors regret 1o declare any dividend for the year under review.

Unetuimed Dividend

Fhere Is no balance lying inunpaid equity dividend meooun.

Share Crpital

There is no chamge in the share capital of the Company durin o the yoar.
Ihrectors uml Key Munaeerial Personnel

Mr. 5. Vaidyanathan, Director retiee by votation w (ke fortheaming Annual Geaneril Mesting and being
eligible ofier Wimsell for reappointm=nt, firther durlag the venr Mr Nrupesh .l Shah, Mr. Sanjoykumar M
Lodha and Mr. Nendea ¥ Jaln were appointed as additional ditector. you are requested 1o re-appoinl herm
as regvlar dirgetor, beside Mr. Sandip Lovarde has been appastited g Chigl” Fiooneinl Office ol the
Campany With effeot from 13 February, 2015.

i
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|

Futther during the vear Ms, Amita Vishwavakarma also joined the board as additional director in order to
muet the lady director requirement, however she hus been resiened with effect fram 17 July, 2015,

Purticulars of Emplovees

Lii terins of the provigions of Sectlon 197 (12) of the Act read with Rules S(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement showing the details
required thereln forms part of this report. Having regard to the provisions of Section 136(1) read with the
Its relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Report excluding the aforesuid information
is being senf to the members of the Company. ihf: said [nformation is available [or mspection at the
Registered office of the Company during working hours and any member interested in abtaining such
informution may write t thie Company and the same will be furnished without any fee and free of cost. In
lerms of the requirement of Rule 5 (2) ol the Companies (Appointment and Remunerption of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, none of the employees draw salary in excess of Rs. § Lacs p.m. or Rs. 60 Lacs p.a,

Meetings

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and cireulated in advance to the Directors. During the year 10 Board
Meetings and Four Awdic Connnittee Mestings were convened and held, ‘The details of which are given in
the Corporate Governance Report. The ihitervening gap between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Ack 2013,

Bouard Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board
has carried out an annunl performanceevaluation of its own perlormunce. the directors individually as well
as e evalustion of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Commintees,
The munner in which the evallation has been carried out has been explalned in the Corporate Governince

Report.

Remuneration Policy

The Boanl has. an the recommendation of the Nominstion & Remunemtion Committes framed a policy for
selection und appointmem of Direotors, Scnior Moanagement ond their temumeration. The Remuneration
Policy is stated in the Corporate Governanve Repuort

Managerial Remunerntion:

Disclosures pertaining w remuneration and other details ws required under Sestion 197012y of the
Companies Aer. 2013, read with Rule 5(1) o) the Compunies (Appointment ond Remuneration of
Mansgerial Fersonnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in the Annual Report. Tn trms of the provisions of
Scction 197012} of 'the Companies Act, 2013, read with Ruples 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companics
tAppointment and Remunemtion of Managerial Persommel) Rules, 2014, o statement showing the names
and other particulars of the emploveus drowing remuneration in excess of the limits s o i the suid rules
are provided in the Anniudl Report. Having regurd (o the provisions of the first proviso w Scetion 136(1) of
the Companics Act, 2013 und as advised, the Annual Report exclliding the afuressid information is heing
sent o the members of the Company. The said infermation s avatlable for mspection at the registersd
address of the company during working hours snd wey wiember interest=d in obtaitiing sueli informigtion
nay write to the designaled Officer and the sume will be farnished an request.

Details of Subsidiey/Joint Ventures/Associate Caom panies

The company doesa’l have any subsidiary. joint venture amd dsochites compinies.

I
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Auditors

The Auditors, Mis Gupta Shyam & Co., Chartersd Aocountants, Mumbai retire at the ensuing Annual
Gienerul Meeting and, being ¢ligible, offer themselves for reappointment for @ period of three years from
the canclusion of this Arnual General Meeting [AGM] till the conclusion of 25" AGM.

Auclitors Reports

1he Auditors’ Report does ot contain any qualitication. Notes to Accounts und Audiwrs remarks in their
report are seli-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Disclogure ahout Cost Audil

As per the Cost Audit Orders, Cost Audit is not apphicable 16 the Company's construction husiness tor the
FY 2015-1h,

Secretarial Aodit Report

In terms of Section 204 of the Act @ind Rules made there under, M/s. P, D. Pandya & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretary have been appointed Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report of the
Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure 1 1o this report. The report is self-gxplasatory and do not call
[ur dpy further comments. 1here are some adverse remarks in the report and their explanation as per the
managenient are enclosed herewith.

Form for Appointment of Internal Auditor @ Regarding not filing e-Form MGT-14 for internal auditor
appointment, the Company will file the same a4 the earlivst,

Default B Annual Pinlog for the Finanein]l Year 2013-14: Regarding defuull in non [iling of annual
complignees for the financial year 2013-14, the Compuny will Tile the same at the earlieat.

Form for Appointment of Statutory Auditor : Regarding nat [THing the e-Form ADT-1 for appeintment of
statutory auditor, the Company will file the same at the sarligst.

Appointment of Company Sceretary ¢ The Company has tried to appoint the same but unable to find out the
desirable candidate: for the same. however company will appoint the same in short period,

Form for Appomrment of Chiel Finoncinl Officer: Regarding not filing the o-Form MGT-14 for
appointient of chie! financial officer. the Company will file the sate at the earliest.

Form fur Appointment of Chlef Finuncial Oficer. Regarding not fling the: Fonu ¢-MOT-14 for
appoiniment of chief financial officer, the Campany will fle the same ot the earliest.

Transaction of more then 2 % of Company total share cuplisl © Regarding not filing the Form e-MGT-104
for transuction for more then 2% ol shure eapital. the Company will fite the ssme at the errlicst.

Annual Disclosure of sharcholding of promoter and director under SEBI (SAST) Regulatiom, 2011 - The
Campuny will submlt the same with stock eschange the said disclosure at the earliest

Funetionil Website ; Regsirding not having lunctional website conipany ‘s wehsite is under implementation
and soon company will display the required information on ils website.

Publication of Financial Results @ In future Compuny will publish its fintincial eésults In desited pewspaper,

Form for Ditector Repon and Approval of guarterly financial resulis - Regarding not filing the Form e-
MGT-14 [ appointment of reports and quarterly fesdlis the Compuny will fTle the same at the eurlicst.

'I“'.l
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Internal Avdit & Controls

The Company appointed Mis. K. K. Blyani & Associares, Chartered Accountants as its Internal Auditor.
During the year, the Company. continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations 10 improve
the conrol eavironment, Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of
the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and praocesses, and assessing Lhe
ternal cantrol strengths in a1l areus. Intemal Auditors findings are discussed with the boged of directars
and suitable ¢orrective nctions wken as per the dircctions of Audil Committee on an ongoing hasis (o
improve efficiency im aver all opertions of the COmpany

Vigil Mechanism ¢

In pursuant to the pravisions of sectivn 177(9) & (10} of the Companies Act. 201 3.8 Vigil Mechanism for
direetors and emplayees o repart genyine concems has been established. The Vil Mechanism Policy will
be upluaded on website of the Company onee it is fully functional.

Risk Management policy

The Company has laid down procedure o inform the Board about risk assessment & minimiztion
procedure, The risk management uppreach is based an a clear understanding of the variety of risks that the
orgumization faces, disclplined risk monitoring and measurement and continuous risk management und
imitigation measures,

Particulars of loans, gusrantees ur investments under section 186

The particulars of lotns, guarantees and investmente elve/made during the financial year under review and
governed by the provisions of Section 186 of {he Companjes Act, 2013 have been disclosed i the finuncial
stafemienis,

Particulars of contracis or arrangements with related partics:

ALl contricts/arrangements uansciions enterod by the eompany during the financial year with relued
parties were in the ordinary course of business and or w aris length Bisis, During the vear, the Company
hats not entered into any contract / aransentent / lransaclion with reldred parties which could be considered
maferial in aceordunce with the paliey ol the Company un materiality of related party transaclions, The
Policy ot muteriality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as appmved
By the Buoard,

Yaour Dirceors digw attention of the membiers to Note 21 to the finuneial statament witich sets oul related
party disclosures,

Puldic Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as sach, nesmasnt on accolint of principal or
interest ant deposits from public was oustinding as on the date of the balance sheet orenewed uny fixed
deposits during the veur,

Extract of Annual Retinrn

As required puesusnt to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 20013 and rule 1201} of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Bules, 2014, an extruct of annual wetarn In MGT 9 as o purt of this
Annial Report as Annexore I .

iJ
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Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with relercnce (o the Financial
Smlumeutﬂ,

Fhe Company has in place adequate infernal controls comnensurate with the size, seale and complexity of
its operations, To maintdin its ohjectivity and independence, the [nterial Auditor report to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Board. Internal Auditor monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequoey of
internal ontrol system in the Cotipany, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and
policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the repor of Interrial Auditor, process owners undertake
carrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls, Significant audit
abstrvations and comettive actions thereon nje presented to the Audit Committes of the Beard.

Corporate Governance Certificate

As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock exchange, the report of the Corporate
Governance and the Cettificate of the Auditors ol the Company in respect of the Compliance thereof are
appended hereto and forming purt of this repor. The requisite certificate from the Auditors of the Compuny
eonfirming compliance with (he conditions of Corporate: Governance is attached in'the report on Corporate
Giovernance.

Management Discussion and Analysis

As tequired under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreerhent with the Stock Exchange, the Management
Discussion and Analysis of the finangial condition pnd result of aperation of the Company under review, is
annexed and forms an [ntegral part of the Directors” Report.

Dixclosure
Audit Committey

The dewils pertaining to composition of sudit Committee are included in the Corpurate povernance Report
which forms part of this repart.

Nomipation & Remuncration Commitree

The details pertuiniig o compuosition of Nomination & remuneration Committee are included in the
Corpurile governance Report which forms part of this repior.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The dewils pertwining to composition of Stakeliolders Relationship Committee ane included in the
Corpante sovemance Keport which [brms part ar'this report.

Material changes =nid commitments, if suy, affecting the linancial position of the compauny which
have pecurred between the end of the financial vepr of the compuiny to which the financinl statements
relate and e dare of the report

Novmaterinl chamges and commitments ulfeeting the fnancial position of the Company oecurred between
the enid of the financial year o which this financial stisterpents refate on the date of this report

Detuils of significant and muterial orders passed by the regulators tr courts or tribunals impicting
the gning concern status and compaav's operations in Future

Novsach order passid by the any of the regulatony authority or cooets or tribunils,

14
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Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace [Freventi[_ln. Prohibition &
Redressal) Aet, 2013

The Company pursuant to the Section 4 ol the Sexual Harassment of Women ut workplace (Trevéntion,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 2013 has constituted an Internzl Compluints Committee. During the year.
no eotnplaint was lodged with the Internal Complaint Commiltes.

Cunservition of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings und vuteo

Dwiring he vear under review, the Company has not carried but any min ﬁ!ﬂl.lﬂr_tg activity -and hesice the
Bircetors have nothing o report under Section 134 (3) {m) of the Companics Act 2013 read with Rule 8(3)
of the Companies (Accounts ) Rules, 2014 with reference to Conservation of Energy and Technology
Absuorption,

Foreign exchange carnings and Outoo

During the vear, the total forcign exchange used wus nil und the total foreign exchange eamed was il

Corporste Social Responsibility (CSR}

The Disclosure as per Rule 9 of the Componies (Corporare Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 ate not
applicable to the Compuny.

Divecturs’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors® Responsibility Statement referred 10 in clause () of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(@) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable decounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to muteris) departures,

(11} the directors had setected such aceounting policies and applied them consistently and mude judeinents
anid estimates that are reasonuble and prsdent 50 as to give a true and fajr view of the state of affifrs of the
company ut the end of the financial vear and of the profit wnd loss of the company for thal period:

() the dircetors had wken proper and sufficient eare fiir the maihtenanee of adegunte accounting records in
decardance with the provisions of this Act for sategurding the assels of the company and 1B preventing
ad detecting frand and other irregulurities;

(d) the directors hnd propesed the annual accounts an o going coneern basis; dnd

le) the directors, had lnid down intemal financial controls 1o be followed by the eompany and that such
iternal financial controls are ndequate und were operiting effective ly.

() the directors had devised proper systems 1o ensure complitnee with the provisions of all applicable lnivs
| and that such systems were adeguate and operating eftectively.

| Listing with Stock Exchange

The Company confinms thal it had paid the Annual Listing Fees for the vear 20152016 (o BSE where the
Company's Shares are listed.

-
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SIKOZY REALTORS LIMITED 2014 - 15

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration o Managing Director, Whole-time Directors ambfor Manager

SLono, | Particulurs of Remunerstion SV S 0L TEANNY A AR et Yo
Hambesh Desinl B C b Amount
| Giross saliary fl 0 ) il i]
(a) Salary 1S per provisions f] (1] ) i
vontiied mosecnon 1771 ))of
{hie ITneomie-tax Acl, 1961
(b)) Vol of perguisites u/s [ i i i} ]
1712} Income-tux Act, 1961
fc) Profits in liew of salary t 1] il i 1]
undér seetion FT3) Tneomie-
tax Act, 196
2 Stk Option 0 0 0 0 0
3 Swieat Fguity 0 ) D i {l
d Carmimission I ] 0 0
- a3% of profit 0 A 0 0 0
- others, specily 0 0 0 0 ]
5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 i
Total (&) ] 0 i il {l
Celling as perihe Act {l 4 0 i} i
Remumirraiion to ofier dgirayiors
: T T / Name of Directors Total I
SLonos | Parcticadars ol Remuneralion X B C b e
| Independent Dircetors
Daethr attending board i ] 0 I} 0
cammitise mestlings
Commission A 0 ] ] 1]
Dihess, plesse spectly () ] i i [
Tolal o) (1] U i i) ]
P Other Non- Executive
Fee (or attersting bourd 0 0 0 () 0
cummmiiee meekings
Conimission il (1] 0 [ l
Oihers, please spetify Y { 0 g (
Virtal (20 i 0 ] ] 1
Toral [R={ 12} 0 i) 0 0 ()
Totel Mursagerial Remameration il 0 0 i) fl
(verull Ceiling us pet the Act 0] W] i il 1]




SIKOZY REALTORS LIMITED
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¢

VIL

REMUNERAVION TO KEY MANAMGERIAL PERNONNEL OTHER THAN MIVMANAGERWTD

Key Managerial Personnel
sl no, Particulars of Remuncration CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
{ Lross salary il 1] i 0
(0} Salary as per provisions contiined in {l L] il 0
section | 7( Ly of the Income-tax Act, |96]
(b) Value of perquishies w's [7(2) Incoe-tax b (i 0 1]
Act, 196
(e Profily.in lien of salary under section 17(3) 0 | 1] 0
Thcarie-tise Ail, 1961
2 Stock Crplion 0 i) ! U
3 Sweat Equity 0 { i ]
4 Commission
- a5 % of profil 0 [¥] 0} 0
- others, spotify... 0 0 {} L
§ Others, please specify {} 0 n 0
Total {1 0 i} 0

PENALTIES ! PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Doty of
SN:‘:::H of Brivl . PE““'I}'..' Aulll'-llrlil.\‘ Appeal made,
Ty Companies Deseriptio Pll!l'ﬂllﬂ'l-l."l'rltr' fIH_'.' f M...F:T." if uay. (ive Detaits)
P n Compaunding COURT|
fees impused
A. COMPANY
Penalty - Dielpytn | 87172 plus BLE = -
Filig of | Service Tax
Cluaterly
camplian
L= =
Punishment . . = - E 2
Cunipounding - F L a .
B. MMRECTORS
Trenalty - - = - -
Punizlimang = - . -
Compounding = : = u 5
C, OTHER OFFICFRS IN DEFAULT
Pendlty . - = _ z :
Purishinent . - 2 } B _
1Compoundine - - . = = Z ]

EL




SIKOZY REALTORS LIMITED 2014 - 15

FORM MR- 3
SECRETARIAL AUDT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2015
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rilles, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Sikezy Realtors Limited

A-205, Crystal Plazn, New Link Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai — 400053

| have conducted the secretarial audil of the compliunce. of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Sikozy Reallors Limited (hereinufter called the campany).
Secretarial Audit wos conducted in a manner thit provided us n reasonable busis for eviluating the
corporate conducts £ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my veritication of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other
records maintained by the company and algo the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opiniosn,
the campany has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2015 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes aml
rompliance-mechanism in place 1o the extent, fn the manner and subject 1o the reparting made hereinafier:

I hawve examineil the books, papers, minute books. forms and returns filed and other records maintaibed by
the Company for the financisl year ended on 31% March, 2015 aceording 1o the provisions of

>

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereander
(if) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(1) The Depositonies Act, 1996 and the Regulition: qnd Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)Foreign Exchange Manugement A, 1999 and the Filés mid regulitions made thersunder to the extent
of oreign Direet Investiment, Overseas Direct Investment aid External Commercial Barrowings;

(v) The fellowing Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Stcurities and Exchange Board of Indin
Act 1992 (*SEBI Act'):-
() The Seclrilies and Exchange Board of Indin (Substantial Acguisition: of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 200 1:

(B) The Securities and Exchange Baard of Indin (Prohibition of nsider Trading) Regulations, 1992:

(¢} The Securitics and Exchunge Doard of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulntions, 2000;

() Thie Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Enplovee Stock Optioh Scheme and Employes Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 und The Securities and Exchange Bourd of India (Share Bascd
Employee Benefits) regulations, 2014 notified on October 28, 2014 (Not applicable duwing the
Awdit period):

(e) The Seeurities and Cxchange Bourd ot lndia (1sue-and Listing of Debt Sequrities) Regulutions,
20U8: (Not applicable during the Audit pericd):

35
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indie (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clieni;

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Deljsting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

(h) The Securitics and Exchange Board of Indid (Buvback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not
applicable during the Audit pariod),

| Have alsh examined compliatee with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarinl Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (note notified hence not

applicable to the Company during the Audit period).

(i1} The Listing Agreements entored into by the Company with BSE Limited,

During the period uader teview the Compuny has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules.
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned below :

)

2

3)

)

:\'.'..l

The Company during the year has appointed Internal Auditor as per section 138 of the Companies
Act 2013 bus failed to file form MGT-14 for hix Appointment {Infimation to Registrar of Companies)

Company has defaulted in Filling of Annual Return which is Balunce sheet and Prafit & loss
account to Registrar of Companies for the Financial Year 201 J-14.

Every company need to file forms GNL-2 or ADT-1 for appointment of Auditor within 15 duys of
AGM but the company has faiied to file any such form during the year under review.

Campuny during the year has failed to appoine Whole time Company Secrefary as required in
section 203 read with Rule 84 of Companies (Management and administration) Rulex 2014,
although company has appointed Whole dme Chief Fingneiad Officer ax also required 1o be
appointed by company tniler seme section 203 bot fus failed to file forms as prescribed (o Registrar
af Companies.

During the year under review, transactions of more 2% of company total share capital happered
hut the company has failed to file Form MGT-10 within 13 days of yach transaction,

Company Ias not filled Annual Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoter and Director under
Regulavion 30 of SEBI(SAST) Regulation 2011,

Under Clause 54 of Listing Agreement every company negd to have o website of it own witich give
camplote diselosure abont compuny activities, Corporate governance status, confact to compliance
officers, various poticies detaily but the company has fuiled to maintain any such website.

Company under fisting agreement Clusise 41 neaid 1o give financinls result disclosure to public
within 48 houry of Bourd meeting in which financiols discussed through advertisement of Financial
result tn newspeper bur compary has failed to give public diselosure.

Company during the financial year under review has failed o fite Forms MGT-H4 for disclosure of
Bireciar Interest, Director report approval and approval of Unandited Financiuly Result in Tune,
September and December Quarter.

b
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I further report that

1) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly comstituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Exccutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took gpilace during the period under review were carried oul in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

2} Adequate notice is given to all dirgetors to schedule the Board Mestings, agenda and detailed notes
an agepda were sent at least seven days m advance, and a system <xists for seeking and obtaining
turther information and clarifications on the sgenda ilems belore the meeting and for meaningful
participation 4t the mecting.

3) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members™ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

I furlher report thal, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examination of the mlevant documents and records in pursuance thereal, on test-check basis, the company
has complicd with the other laws applicable 10 the Company.

I further report that

1. The direttor have disolosed their interest and concern in conuracts and agreements, shareholdings
and directorship in other companies and interedts in other entities as and when required and their
diselosures linve been noted and recoded by the Board.

[ ]

The Dircetors have complisd with the disclosure requirements i respeet of thelr eligibility of
sppuintment, their being Independent and compliances with the code of conduct foF Directors and
Senier Manasement Personnel;

1. The Company has obtained all necessary upprovals under the various provisions of the Act,
I Further report that that there are adequate system and process in the company commensurate with the size
aind operdtions ol the Company W0 menilor and cnsure compliances with applicable lows, rules, regoluions
and guidelines.
For P D Pandya & Associntes

Practising Company Secrelury

Paresh Pandya

Proprietor
Place: Mumbai ACS No. 12123
Date: 4" September. 2013 C P No.: 4869

Note : This report is to be vead with my letter of even date which is annexcd as "ANNEXURE A" und
forms un integral part of this report.
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To.

'ANNEXURE A7

The Members,
Sikozy Realtors Lud,
A=205, Crystal Maza,
New Link Road.
Andheri (West),
Muymbar - 400 033

My report of gven date is 1o be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secremrial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Cur
responyibllity is o express an opimion on ' these seerctaridl records based on our audit.

2, We have followed the audit practices and processes s were appropriate 1o obtain reasonabic
assurance dbout the correctness of the contents of the Seeretarial records. The verification was done
on test busis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the campany.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Managemenl representation about the compliance of
faws. rules and regulations and happening of events.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of munagement. Our examination was limited 1o the verification of
provedures on test basis,

6, The Seeretarial Audit report is neither an assurange as to the future viability of the company nor of
the elficaey or effcctiveness with which the numagement has conducted the atinirs of the company.

For P D Pandya & Associates

Practising Company Scerctary

Paresh Pundya

Proprictor

Place: Mumbai ACY Mo, 12123
Date: 4" September. 2015 C P No: 4869
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In secordance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement wilh the BSE Limited (BSE) (clause 49) the repon
containing the defails of corporate governance systems and processes at Sikozy Realtors Limited is as
undler:

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance

Corporate Governance is the comer stone of Gamnet's governonce philosophy, naniely trustssship,
transpareney, empowsmment, aceounimbility, control and ethical corporate gitizenship. Our Corpurale
Uovernonce Gamework ensures effective engagement with our stakeholders and 10 help vs evolve in
changing times. The Board of Directoes is al the core of Corparate Governance Practice and oversees how
the manugement serves and protects the long term interest of our stakeholders

2, Bouwrd of Direclors

Composition/Category of Dirvectors/Attendance st Meetings/Directorships  and  Committee
Memberships in ether companies as on March 31, 2015

A. Board Composition

As on Murch 31, 2013 the Doard consists of 10 (len) dircetors out of which 9 (nine) are non-executive &
independent directors. The compasition of the Board and caegary of Directors is as follows:

Category | Name of Director
Executive and Non-Independent Direetor Mr. Kamlesh Desnd
Not Executjve and Independeat Diréetor Mr. Sunil Kacha

Mr. Mukesh Padhya

Mr. Parasmul Jain

Mr. S, Valdhyanathan

Mr. Rajan Ranadive

Mr. Sanjavkumer Lodha *
Mr. Nrupesh Shih *

Mr. Jitendra Jain *

Ms. Amita B Vishwakarma **

* Appointed w_ e, £ 2™ Jandary, 2015
* Appointed w. ¢, £.31% March, 2015 and résigned w. e, £ 17 uly, 2018,

The Chairman of the Board is un Exccutive Director. As per the declarutions recgived by the Com pany
from eacli of the Directors, none of them are disqualified under Section 1642) ol the Companies Act,
2113, Al the Independent Directors of the Company furnished o declaration that they satisly the criteria of
independenve as per Clanse 49 of the Listing Agreement and Companies Act. 2013 and Rules mude
therein.

B. Board Mectings

Seven Bomrd Moeetings were held during the financinl year 2004 — 15 on 30" May, 2014, 14" August.
3014, 3" September, 2014, 14% Noyember, 2014, 27 January, 2015, 15" February. 2015 dnd 31" March,
215,

The information sy requited under Annexure 1o Clause 49 of the Listing Agrecment was imuade avallable
tr the Board,
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Details of Composition, Status, Attendance at the Board Mestings and the last Annual General Mezling,
Number of ather Directorship and other committes position held -

smposition of the B

Name Calegory Attendance No. of Other Committes
ﬂm; PR | s on March 31 2015)
Hoani Lt Member Chidrmnan
et | aom Ship Ship
Mr. Kumlesh Desai " Exacutiee & Nan Independont 7 Yes 3 1 1
B sumil Racha " NomExecutive Independent |~ 4 W | 2 = il
Mr. Parssmal [ain Non- Tretutive independant Fl Yus 2 .
M, Mulesh Padhya Mon-Executhes lndupendenl 7 Yoo 1 3 1 I
M Fafar Ranadive Won-Exieuive Independent 3 Yeu = .
Mir. 5. Voidhiyanathan i i Won Exeoutiver [rdirpendem 4 [ .
“Mr Nruapesh [ Shal © Hon Executive independent 1 s . = 3
B Soiny MoLadlis MNan Exenutivi L ppendoee l Hiv 1 ! £
M Jitemdrs ¥ Jain ® Mon Executve Independant 1 Hi C = [ =
Mz Amita B Vighwalsamma ** | Non Eweoutive laidigeeiben M - [ =

* Appointed woel 29 Bnoary, 200005

* *Appainted wef 31t March, 2015 and resigned w.e £ 170 July, 2015

$ Dircetorship included in Private Limited Company,

Moz of the Directors on board is @ member of other comumittes and a Chairman of other commitee across
dall the commitiees in which they are direetors and the necessary disclosures in this vegard have beeh mnde

by them.

3, Audit Committee :

Brief description of terms of reference

The terms of referanee of this committee are wide enough covering the matters specified for Audit

Corymittes Under Cluuse 49 0] the Listing Apseement as amended.

o Uwerseeing of the Company’s finencial reporting process and  disclosure of  financial
information to ensure that the Anancial siatements are accurate, complete and reliable:

s Recommendation for appolitment, remineration and terms of appointment of suditors of the

COMpany;

e Approval of payment to Sititery auditees for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

o Review with puindgensent the onudl Nodncial stiements ind auditors reports thereon betore

submission (o the board for thelr approval;
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e Review with management quarterly financial statement ensuring compliances with regulatory
guidelines befors submiission o the Board,

e  Preparation of various financial stawcment tor better fund planning purpose and based upon the
requirement of fund for the Company;

» Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of audit
Proicess;

¢ Reviewing with the management performance of statutory and internsl suditors, their adequacy of
the intermal control systems;

e  Fommulale the scope, functioning, periedicity and methodalogy for conducting the internal audit on
consultation with the internal auditor and discuss with them regarding any significant findings and
lollows up thereon,

e Discussion with stututory auditors before the audit commence, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-pudit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

* Approval of appointment of CFO and assessing the qualification, experience and background of
the candidute;

Committee Composition

The Committee: comprises of three members and all are independent Directors. to exercise powers and
dischurge their funetion as stipulited under Companies Act, 2013, Thiting the year four meslings were held
an 30032014, 03,09.2004, 14,1 1.2004 & 15,02.2015 and all the members attended the mesting. Quorum
of the committez is two Independent Directors as Members.

The Compasition of Audit Committét i us undur;

Sr. Name of the Stutus Director Status Mecting
_ No. members Autended
| Mr. Mukesh Padbya | Chainman — Non-Executive & [ndependem 4
2 Mr. Parasmal Jain Member | Non-Tixecutive &_[_HLE{]:EF&-EI'I[_- 4
3| Mr. Sunil Kacha " Member | Non-Exceutive & Independent | 4
|

4. Nominatien & Remupneration Commitlee
The hrief deseription of terms of reference
The Commilies"s termis of reference incliadss

I, ldentifying person who are qualified 1o hecome and win may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the eriteria [aid down and récommended 1o the board their dppointment and reroval:

2. Carry on the evaluation of dirzetors performance:
5. Pormulanonof the eriteria for evaluntion ol mdependent dizector und the Bourd;

4. Recommended 1o the board o policy relating w the remuneration of the dirsctars, key managerial
petsonnel and other cmplovees;
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The members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee tnet two times on 3" September, 2014 and
15" February, 2015, All the members were atlended the said meetings.

The Composition of Committee 15 as under;

| Sr. Name of the | Status Director Status Meeting
| No. members Attended
I Mr. Mukesh Pudhyy | Chairssan | Non-Executive & Indepondent -4
2 | Mr. Parasmal Jain Member | Non-Executive & Independent 2
3 Mr. Sunil Kacha Member | Non-Exscutive & Independent 2

Remuncration Policy

Remuncration-for the Managing Directors & Wholetime Director

Phe remuneration to be paid o the Managing Director shall be in accordance with the porcentage [ slabs /
conditions laid down in the Aricles of Associntion of the Company and/or as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The Managing Directors and Whole-time Director
shall be cligible for a monthly remuneration s may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of
the Commillee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisies including, employer's
contribiition to I*.F, and other medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board
on the recommendation of the Commitice and approved by the shareholders and for Central Government,
wherever requiked.

Minimum and Excess Remuneration

if. in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its prefits are inadequare, the Company shall pay
remuneration to its Managing Directors and Whole-time Director in accordance with the pravisions of the
Compunies Act, 2013 and rules made therclinder,

I any Monaging Directer and Whole-time Director draws or feceives, direclly ur indirectly by way of
remuheration any such spms in excess of the limits preseribed under the Companigs Act, 2013 or without
the prior sanction of the Central Government, where reyuired. he / she shall refund such sums to the
Company.

Independent Non- Excentive Direclors:

There is oo provision of remuneration has been mitde (o Independent director. However, commiftee is
proposes 1o recommended the board for puvment of Sitting Fees (o Independent Directors from current
yeéar anwards.

KMY and Senior Managemunt Persopnel:

The KM and Senior Managemeni Personpel shall be eligible tor a monthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Board on the reconuentation of the Committee. The breakup of the puy <cale ind
quantum of perquisites including employer’s contribution to P.F, and same shall be decided and approved
by the Noatd on the recommendation of the Commitiee.

Approvil of the Remuneration Paliey & Amendment in the Pulicy:

This Remuneration Policy shall apply to all fiture employment agreements with members of Company's
Sinior Manapement including Koy Managerial Person and Board of [Hirectors. The Remunerution Policy is
bindinge {ur the Boand of Ditectors incluline its provisions on stock options, In other respects, the
Remunerution Palicy shall be of guidimee for the Board, Any departure from the pelicy shall be recorded
and reasoned i the Heard's minutes. The Nomimation & Remuneration Comumittee shall review the policy
from time o time and make necessany recommendations to the Board.
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Any amendment o this Policy can be made only with the approval of the Board of Directors of the
Company.

Disclosure of Information & Dissemination:

Information on the wotal remuneration of Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management may be disclosed in the Company's annual [nsncial statéments. The Company's
Remunzration Policy shall be published on its website.

5. Stakeholder Relutionship Committee

The Comenittee looks Into various issues refating lo sharcholders / invesiors including trunsfer and
transmission of shares held by sharcholders in physical forms as well as non receipt of annual reports eic.
the committee also looks into issue including status of dematerialization / re-materialization of shates and
Issiz of duplicate shares.

The members of the Stakcholders Relationship Committee met thiree times on 3% Septentber, 2014, 14"
Noveinber, 2014 -and 15" February, 2015, All the members were attended the said meetings.

The Composition of Comunittee is as under:

Sr. Name of the Stafus Dircctor Status M_l:éfi'ng
No. | members | ! Attended
! Mr. Mukesh Padhya | Chairman | Non-Bxecutive & Independent 3
Z Mr. Parasmal Jain Member Nan-Executive & Inde pendent 3
i Mr. Sunil Kncha Member | Non-Executive & Independent 3

During the Gnpecial year 2014-2013 the Company has received one investor compluint and same has been
resolved Turthet there is no investor did not receive any complidints from the shareholders,

0. General Body Meeiing

I'hederailz of lasu there Annua) general Mesting

Year J___Illnh: Venue ~ Time
2019 | September 30, 2014 | Registersd Office TG am |
I3 | September 28, 2013 | Registered Office 10.00 win
2012 | Seprember 29, 2012 | Registered Office 11.00 am

All special resolution as set out in the notice of Annunl General Mesting were passed by (he
sharcholders at respective meeting with requisite majorily. Neither any resolution was passed through
pastal ballot last year nor is any resolution proposed to be passed through postal Ballat this vear,

7. Dhsclosures

Disclosures regarding Materinlly Significant Related Party Transactions:

None of the transactions with any of the related panies were in conflicn with the interest of the Company.
Attention of members is drawn o the disclosure of transactions with the related parties sel aut in Motes of
Standalane Financial Statements, Forming Purt of the Annual Report, All relaed party transactions are
regotiated i arm’s length basis ond we intended 1o furthes the intemssis of the Conjpany.
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Disclosure regarding certain Non-Complianeces related to Capital Markets :

There arc no penalties or strictures imposed on the company by the Swek Exchanges or SEBI or any
statutory authorities relating 1o the above,

There were no instances of non-compliance of any mutter related o the capital market during the last three
(3) ysars,

Whistle Blower Pelicy

The Board of Directors ol the Company are commifted to maintain highest standand of honesty, epenness
and accountability and reéognize thit cach snd ¢very person in the Company has an important role 1o play
i achieving the erpanizatianal goals, It is the policy of the Company o encourage employsss, when they
have reason o suspect questionable accounting/audit practices or the reporting of froudulent financial
infarination to  shateholders, the Governmenl or lhe linanciel markets, and/or serious misconduct
atherwise, to repart the concems to the Company’s Manngement. We further atfirm that no smiployee hos
been denled negess o the Audit Commitiee.

Compliance of Mandatory requirements

Certificate from the Auditor of the Compuny conlirming compliances with the mundatory requirciments
under clouse 49 of the listing-agreement is annexed 1o this report.

" Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

In view with the requirement stipulated by SEBI, reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is carried out as per
the listing agreement requirement,

8. Means of Communication

o Ihe qudrterly / yedrly finaneinl results are submitted to the stock exchange in accordance with the
Listing Agreement, there is some delay in filing the same.

o  Management Disoussion and Analysis Repont form the part of the Annual Report,
9. Genernd Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting :

Daty & Dute& Time  : Wednesday, 30" September, 2015 ut 10,00 am.
Venue . A-205, Crystal Plaza, Mew Link Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai = 400 (64

Date of Book closure  : Tuesdiy 29" September, 15 10 Wednesday 30" September, 13,
{both days inclusive.)

Dividend payment date : Not gpplicable ince no dividents 15 recommended by the Board.

ISIN No. : INESZBEQLN2

Listing on Stack Exchanges: Bombay Stock Exchunges, and Aritual Listing fees for the Financial
Year 2005-16 hos begr paid to the stock exchange.

Reporting of Audited / Up-audited Financial Result @ [ respect of year 15-16

3)  First quisrter © First week of Ausust, 13
by Second quarter . First week of November. 15
el Third quarter ¢ First wiezk of February, 16
dy Fourth quarer . Last week of May, 16

L ) Annual General Meeting (For 153 = 16) . By August / S¢ptember, 16

e
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Stock Code : The Stock Exchange, Mumbai -

524642

Market Price Data — High/Lew price of the Equity Shares of the Company during the financial year
2014 — 15 on BSE -

Muorith Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.
[figh Low
Agpril 0212 011,66
May 01.58 01.25
June: 01.76 0127
July {11 .52 01.04
August 1150 01.50
Sepiember 147 .39
October 0147 01,00
November 0121 (.88
December 01.16 Ho.75
January 01.10 00.82
Febauary (.03 00.67
March (.72 00.59

Share Transfer System : The comipany’s equity shares which are in dematerialized form are deall
through the depositories in electranic mode. Transfer of shures in physical from is processed by the
Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) with in fifieen days from the ate of receipt, provided
(he documents are complete in all respect. All tequests fur wansfer / transmission in physical mode are
provessed by the RTA .

Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2015

Shuare Amo
Number of Equity Shares : Bhass Holders il -
N, % to Total In Rs. o to Total
0 500 6230 90.66 14368175 3223
501 1004 343 4.94 AT04 64 6,27
FO(H 2000 153 2,19 230RR63 318
2001 3000 19 .56 Q48037 213
301 4000 20 D29 BUOI0T 1.56
4001 000 14 020 650343 |46
5001 10000 27 040 095618 4.70
100001 und Above 5l 076 20720414 4647
Total 6980 100,00 44583000 10000

Shareholding partern as on 31.03.2(H5

Category No. of Shares Yo of Shures
Promters 78,17.590 1753
Private Corporale Hodies 2329477 T2
[odian Public 330084663 7601
[ NRis/OfCBs 37,340 0.08
Ff.“lu'ﬂ'ri:}g Member 5. 13530 1.15
| Grand Toial 4.45,83,000 100,00

0
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Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report :

A¢ stipulated by SEBL a qualified practicing Campany Ses
Share Capltal to retoncile the total capital held with the National Security Depository Limited (NSDL})
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
Audit is carried out every quarler and the report |
report, ltiter aliy, confirms that the total listed and pa

here on 15

and the total issued and listed capital. The
submitled to the Stock Exchanges. The
jd-up share capital of the Compuny is in agreement

with the aggregate of the total demuterialised shares and thase in physical mode.

Demuterialization of Shares and Liguidity as on March 31, 2015

retary carries out the Reconciliation of

Mode of Nu. of % of No. of Shares | % of Shares |
Holding Sharcholders Sharcholders
| Physical SR61 B3.97 17775000 39.87
Electronic 1119 16,03 26808000 .13
TOTAL 6980 100,040 44583000 101).00

Details of shares held by Non-exegutive Director are given in extrect of Annual return in Form MG =
9.

Dematerialization of Stinres : As'an 315t March, 2015 Appx. 60 % of the total issued, subseribed and
paid-up cquity share capital of the company were in dematerialized form,

Outsanding GDRs/ADRs Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, its date of conversion and likely
impact on Equity : There are no outstanding instruitents and henee there will be no dilution of the
COTy.

Address for Correspondence :

Shareholders holding in physical mede are requested 1o lodge shace transier, travismmission and intimale
change of address, I any i their registered address quoting their folio no. i the company Share
I'mnater Agent al -

Mis Bigshure Services Pyi Lid.

E-2/3, Ansa Industrnal Estate, Suki Vihar Road,
Sakirtaka, Andheri (West), Mumbai =400 072

Query on Annual Report be addressed o Company’s registered dlTice,

Declaration on Compliance of the Compuny's Code of Conduct

The Company has framed a Cude of Conduet for thie Members of the Board of Directors amd the Serior
Munagemen! Personnel of the Compiny pursuant 1o Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchanges to further sirengthen Carporate Governimee Practice in the Comipany. They have affirmed

complignce with sald code.
For and on behalf of the Board

Kamlesh Desai
Managing Director

Blace +Mumbui
iated : 4" September, 2013

1%
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Managing Director und CFO Certification
We, the undersigned Lo the best of owr knowledge and belief, thereby certify that:-

4. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the vear ended March 31, 2015
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i, these siatements do not contaln any mulerally untrue statement or amit amy material fact or contain
stalements that might be misleading;

ii. thes¢ statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and wre
campliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws add regulations,

b. To the best of our kowledge nd belief, there are no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fralidulent, Tllegal or violative of the company®s cede af conduct.

©. We accept responsitility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for financial reporting and
thit we have evaluated the efTectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial
reporting nnd we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propgse to
take 1o recrify these deficiencies.

d. We huve disclosed, bassd on aur most recent evaluation, o the auditors and the Audit Committee, that
(i} There has not been any significant change i internal control over financial reporting during the
veir:
(if) There has not been any significant changes n accounting policies during the vear; and
(iiijThete wers no instunces of significant fraud of which we are aware, thut involve the management or
an emplovee having o slgnificant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial
Teporling,
For Sikosy Reallors Limited

Kamlesh Desai Sandip Laverde Place = Mumbai
Managing Dircctor Chiefl Financial Officer Dated : 4" September, 2013
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of

Sikazy Realtors Limited
Mumbai

We have examined the compliances of Corporate Governince by Sikozy Realtors Limited for the year
ended 31 March, 2015 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock
exchanges in India.

The Complianee of condition of Corporale Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was lmited 1o procedures and implementation thereol. adopted by the company for ensuing
the compliances of the conditions of Corporate Governunce. It is neither-an sudit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

I e epinion and to the best of our informstion and according to the explanations given to us, und the
representation made by the directors and management. we certify that the company has complied with the
condirions of Corporate Govemnunce stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreament.

Wi gtate that no investor grievances are pending for & period cxceeding one month against the company as
per the records maintained by the Company and presented to the Stakeholders Relationship Commiltee of
the Company.

We further state that such compliwnces is neither an assurance o5 to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveriess with which the manugement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Pluce : Mumbai For Gupta Shyam & Co,
[ate : 4" September, 2015 Chartered Accountuants
Firm Regn No: 103450W

Shyvam Sunder Gupia
M. No: 038484
Proprietor
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REFORT
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The report contains forward-looking statements, identified by words like “plans’, ‘expects’, “will’
and w0 an. All stutements that address expectations or projections shout the future are lorward-
looking statements. Since these are bised on certuin assumptions and expectutions of future events,
the Company cannot guarante that these are accurate or will be realized. The Company’s actual
results, parformance or achievements could thus differ from those projected in any forward-looking
staterments The Company assumes no responsibility 1o publicly amend. modify or revise any such
stalements on the basis of subsequent developments, infrmetion or events,

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

In past few years Indian Economy witnessed slowdbwn across various sectors, Both the domestic
and global cconomie situations have been very volatile and challenging. To survive in these times of
uncertainty an organization has to adapt and adopt new ways (o manage business. The goyermment
has provided slgnals of moviag along development agendy that will push for reforms that were 50
far left on the back burner and are much needed 1o revitalize the cconomy, The Compdny has been
continuously siriving to achieve success in operating in the one sepment i.e. Infra & Construction
Real Estate aclivities. The challenges toced by real estate sector are mainly duc to poor
mucmeconamics, slow income growth, continuing high borrowing cost, both for indusiry and
consumer. The construction, infra and real cstate segment is dependent on domestic business
climate. This year the Indian real esiate sector would benefit from positive market sentiment us there
are lol of positive changes in the field of infrastructure, the Company is expectsd to do well in this
sector and 10 grow at-a fasier rate.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company is engaged in construction und sale of industriul as well residential plots unly, hence
lhe sepment wise reporting is not applicable. Financial Performance of the Company for the wear
under review hns dlready covered under the Directors” Report.

OUTLOOK

The Company believes that demand conditions in the reul estate sector ure exhibiting early signs of
improvement amd the Management is positive that the Company will be uble to achieve beller
growth in coming year Ly executing its real estate development and other operations und lakihg
advantnge of patential revival in econemic irowth and hs resultant positive effeets on the ren) esinte
sector over the medium twerm. The Compuny dhall contiie 10 strive o acquire new prajects 1o
increase sates andd profit of the Company

OPPORTUNTTIES AND THREATS

Thie Compiny’s long term view on the Infra and Real Estate Segment is positive due 1o increasing
urbunization, favorable demographics. and growth of the service sector and rising income arc still
intact. The Company contintously endeavared the processes based uport the for specilic arsu and/or
locution whicho will enabling the Company to achieve better result in delivering quality 1w each of
o frraject as well as sustonmens.

At Excel, we strive to huild long term relitionships with our clicnts, The focus on winning [resh
c¢lients noross geogruphics where we can serve on the strength of our care competencies and on the
bisis of Gur track record ol delivery and positive client references 1S ongeing.
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THREATS

Economic conditions :© Excel executes jnfrastructure projects and henee is exposed w© risks
regarding the completion of projects in time as unforesgeable conditions may sometimes delay
projects at hand. In-addition to this, there are risks associated to operating in different geographles in
terms of terrain, sociopolitical and engineering factars. In o competitive market environment like the
one that prevails wdiy, in order 10 stoure projects and generale profits one needs to sirike a very
fine balance betwesn returns and risks.

Cost of people : The principal compuncnt of our cost is the wages of our employees. Human
resolirce costs In India bas risena lot in the past and may also increase in future due to competitive
pressures, We may experience a greafer increase in our hunian resodrce Cost. As we are o specidllzed
industry we have to nurture human resource which is a challenge and high rate of autrition increases
our overull costs. The changes in human resource cost alter profitability.

Regulatory environment : Our operations are exposed to uncertain political, legal and economic
environment, government instability and complex legal systems and laws and regulations in India
and abroad. Our ability (0 manage, evolve and improve our operational, Mnancial and internal
controls across the organization and to integrae our widespread operations and derive benefits from
our operations is key to our growth strategy and resulis of operations,

Collection of reccivables from our clients : Our operations involve significant working capital
requiraments and prompt eollection of receivables affect Bavorably to our liquidity and results of
operations. However, there can be no assurance that any such development would not adversely
affect our business.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The real estute is poised to wirn around significantly in duc course buf factors like Inflation and high
ititerest rate is undermining the twm sround. Proper identification and managsment of risks go a long
way in achieving the objectivas of the company. Risk munsgement is an inherent-and integml part of
operations, which governs the execution of =ucli individunl project.

The Compelition varics from depending upbn size, namre and complexity of the project to be
executed, [uctuating in aperating cost can ofien lead 1o spiraling costs und overshooting budgets
The Company makes elforts o minimize the nsk associared with each and every project we
underiake 50 4% to increase the profitahility of the Compary.

INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adeguate svstems of Internnl control, 10 ensure that all assets dre saleguarded and
protected against loss from unguthorized use sl procedures commensurate with the §ize and nature
of business. The Company continucusly upgrades its systems in line with (e best availability
practices, Thege systems are gupported by periodical reviews by the management and standard
policies and guidelines w ensure that financial umd othier records dre prepured accumiely,

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Manpower is biguest slrength i any Sector, The Company miintaing its focds on ils human
resources us i1 belicves that 3 motivated and cmpowersd workloree s the key o sustained
campatitive advantipe, The Cotmpany has maimtained excellent relations with its employees across
all levels of the organtzativn during e period wider review, All tfforts were made 1o ensure g lilgh
employes satisfaction, Adequate measures were undertaken to enhance the shill sets of the
employees.
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CAUTIONERY STATEMENT

Statements in this report deseribing the Company's vbjectives, estimales and expectations may
constitute “forward Inoking statements” within. the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.
Because such statements deal with futlre events, ey are subject 1o various risks and uncertalntics
and campany’s expectation actual results for liscal years as shown above gould differ materially
from company's current expectation, The Company undertakes no obligation o revise or update
forward - looking stataments as a result o [ new information since, these statements may no lunget be
accusate or timely,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kamlesh Desai
Munaging Director
DIN: 00079724

Flace: Mumbai

Date: Seprembaer 04, 201 5

— _
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GUPTA SHHYAM & Co CA. Shyamsunder Gupia
Chartercd Accountants (B Com (Llon.), FCA, DISA, (ICATLY}
11, Sukhsagar, Akurll X Rd nol, Kandivali (), Mumbai-101.

E-mail: ¢a shvamsunderguptai@gmail.com Phone/Telefax: 2887 0869,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' RUPORT
To the Members of Sikozy Reallors Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statemenls

We have sudited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sikozy Realtors Limited (the
“Company™). which compris¢ the Balance Sheet 4s 4t Mureh 31, 2015, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then endéd, and a simmary of significant sccounting
policies and other explunatory It formation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Fipancial Stafements

The Company's Board of Directard is responsible for matters stated in Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act. 201 3(the “Ac™) with respect to the prepuaration of these financial statements that give
u true and fair view of the finuncinl position, linancial performance and cash Mows of the Company in
weeordance with the accourting principles generally accepted i India, includidg the Accounting
stndards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.This responsibility also includes miaintenance of adequate accounting records in
wecordanee with the provisions of the At for saleowsrding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and derecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application af approprigic
accounting policies: making judgments and estimutes that are reasonable and prndent; and design,
implermentation: and  muintensace of adequate intemal financial controls. that were operating
effectively fof ensurifiy the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
prepartion and preseotation of the finuncial statements that give a true and fair view and ure free
from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalont fnancinl statements based on olir
audit. We have taken lnto account the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under including
the aceounting <tandards and matters which asc reg uired to be included in the audit report,

We conducted our nudit inaccordance with the Srundards on Auditing speelfied under Section
143010} of the Al and othér applicable authoritative promauncements issued by the lnstituie of
Chariered Accountants of India. Those Standards & pronouncements require that we comply with
ethica] requirements and plag and perform the wudin to ubthin reasonuble assurance ahout whether the
(inancisl statements dre free from muieeinl misstlement
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An audil Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statemeiits, The procedutes selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaiement of the fnancial statements, whether due to fraud or
grtor. In making those risk assessmenis, the auditors consider internal control refevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair view, in order to design
audit progedurey that are appropriate in the clreusiances, but not for the purpose for expressing
opimion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financlal control system Gver
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropristensss of accounting policies used and the reasanableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the [mancinl
statements.

We believe thit the audit evideniee we have obtained iy sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit apinion on the standulone financial statement.

Opinion

In our opiniam, and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to vs, the
sccompunying financial statements give the information requited by the Act in the munner so
required and plve o frue-and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally aceepted
in India:

a) in thecase of the Bulance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as al March 31, 2015;
by in the cisse of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date: and
¢} it the case of the Cash Flow Statement. of the tash Nows forthe year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I As tequired by ‘the Companies ((Auditor's [eporty Order, 20157, issued by the Centrul
Government of Tndin iy térms of sub seotion (1 1)-of section 143 of the Act (hereinaller reférred to
s the “Order™), and on the basis of such checks of the buoks and records of the Compuany as Wi
sonsidered appropriste and according o the information and explundtions SIVEN 10 us, We give in
the Annexure s stateriient on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

bed

As required by seotion 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

4) We have spught and obtived all the information and explanations which, to the best ol our
knowledge and belief, were neeessnry for the purpose of our auditz

by I our opinion, proper books of aecount as required hy law huve been kept by the Coinpany s0 far
i it appeirs [rom our examination of those books:

¢} The Balance Sheat. Statement of Profit and 1oss, snd Cash Flow Staggment dealt with by this
Repurt are in goreement with the books: of acconnt;

d) In our opinion, the aforesald stundilone finuicial staternenl comply with the Accounting
Standards spevilled under Seetion 133 of the Agt, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Aucounts)
Reules, 2014 and;




SIKOZY REALTORS LIMITED 2014 - 15

e) Om the busis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015, and

f)

tiken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualitied as on March 3l,
2015, from being le]'.IUII!.!LL'I as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respest o the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditorsy Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of aur
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanntion given to us:

i) The Company doss not have any pending lingations as ol 31" March, 2015, which weuld
impacts its finunclal position.

ii) The Company did not have any long term coniracts including derivative contracts, hence no
lags on such contracts to be provided.

iii) There wete nio ameunts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the yeur sisded 31 March, 2015,

For Shvam Gupta & Co.
Chartzred Accountants
FRN: 103450W

CA Shyamsunder Gupta
(Proprictor)

MM D3R8

Mumbai: 30" May 2013
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading * Report on other legal and regulatory
requircments” of pur report of even date of Sikozy Realfors Limited

ii.

Wi,

W) The Company is maintaining proper recimds shawing full particulars; including quantitative
details and situation, of fixed assets.

by The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management. In our upinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nalire of its dssets. The discrepancies reported ou such verifications were not material and
have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

4y The management has conducted physical verification of major items of building materials &
stores 4t reasonable intervals during the vear. I our epinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonible,

by In our opinion, the procedures ol physical verification of inventory followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to e size of the company and the nature
of its business.

¢} ‘On the basis of aur examinition of the inveatory records; in our opinion, the Company is
thuinlaining proper records of inventory and ne miaterid) discrepanicies has been noticed on
physical verification ol inventory.

According to the information and explanation given 1o us, the company has granied onsecured
loans, to snie parties covered in the register maintained under Scction 189 of the companies Act,
2013, Further recsipt of the principul amount and interest is regalar and as per the terms decided
in this respect. Huweyer (here is no oyerdue oustinding as informed by the muanagement .

fv. Tt our apinion, and according to the infarmation and explanntions given fo s, thers is an adequate

imternal control system commensurate with the size of the Company ant the nature of its business
for the purchase of inyentory and fi xed wusers and for the sale of goods und services. Further. on
lhe hasis o our examination of the baoks and records of the company, and according to the
information and explanttions given W s, we have neithor come acepss, nor have been mlormed
af. any continuing fatlure to correct major weaknesses i the aforesaid internal contral system.

The Compiny his not aceepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 7360
76 of the companies Act, 2013 #nd the rules framed there under

Bring a Real Estate Company, the rules and the euidelines to maintain the cost record as
prescribed by the Central Govetiment of Indin under clanse ( |} of Section [48 of the companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company .

viica)  According to the information and explunations givenia us und the records of the Company

examined hy us; in our opinion, the Company Is generally regular, except few instances. in
depositing the undisputed statitony dues, indluding providens fnd, investor education and
protegtion fund, employees” stare insutance. income tax, seies s, wealth 1ax, servioe ux,

L
LA
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customs duty, excise duly and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate nuthorities,

Further as per information, explanation given and examination of records . no such undisputed
amount were outstunding | al the year end, for a period more than six months from thie date
they became payable cxcept Rs. 507886 towards Income tax liability

b) According to the inltwmation and explanations given to us dnd the records of the Company
examined by us; there wre no does of income-tax. sales-tax, wealth-tax, service-tax, cusloms
duty, and excise duty which have not been deposited on pccount of any dispute,

¢) There was no amount unpaid , which were required to be transferred o the Investor Fducation
and Protection Fund by the compuany in accordance with the mlevant provisions of the
companies Act, 1956 and rules made there under.

vili.  The company has sccumulated losses as at the end of the financlal yeur and it has incurred the
cash lasses in the current fingncial vear ended on that dawe or in the immediately preceding
[imancisl year.

ix. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the infurmation and explanation
piven to ys, the Company has generally not defsulied in repayment of dues to any linancial
mstitution or bank asat the balance sheet date.

% In our opinion, and according 1o the information and explanations given (o us, company has not
siven any guarantee for loans taken by otlieges from banks of Onancial institutions during the year.

i I our opinien, gnd according toithe informution and cxplanations given to us, the has not availed
ity lerm logns as on the date of the balunce sheet.

sil, Based upon the audit priocedures performed Jior the purpoge of the reporting the troe and fuir view
of the linancial statement and according to the information and cxplanations given lo us, we
repart that no material fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

For Shyam Guptu & Cu,
Churered Acgountants
FIRN; 1024500

CA Shyamsunder Gupta
(Proprietar)

M.N.: 038484

Mumbaiz 30™ May 2015

=li}




SIKOZY REALTORS LIMITED
Balance Sheel as at 31st March, 2015

Particuiars. Note No  As at March 2015 As at March 2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholdar's Funds
Share Capital 2 44583000 44583000
Resenves and Sumplus 3 -B0BBE5Y -1877837
{2} Currant Liabllities
Short-term tarowings i £910038 11524800
Trade payables § 1440000 1440000
Other current liabilities [ 1107e080 17551405
Shrt-term provisions 7 413884 413888
Total 658353168 73635466
Assels
{3) Non-current assels
Fixed assets
(i) Tangllle assats 5 9BasT 320859
hon-current Investments 5 22380000 22380000
Deferrad tax Assots (Nel) 10 309310 ansag10
{4) Current assets
Invertarias 11 3871718 16813560
Trade receivables 12 21102666 21876321
Cash amd cash equivalients 13 1318138 450285
Shori-term leahs and advances 14 9271882 11884532
Total 58353168 73635466

Tho Significant Accounting Policles (Notal) & accompanying notes (2-21) aro integral gart of Ihe Finaneish Statemonts

In terms of our report attached of even date

For Gupta Shyam & Co For and on behalf of the Board

Charterad Accountanis

FEN: 103450W

CA Shyamsunder Gupta Kamlash Desal Parasmal H Jain
{Proprietor) { Managing Dirsctor) (Dirgctar)

M.N. 028484

Mumbai, 30th May, 2015

Er. |
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SIKOZY REALTORS LIMITED
Statement Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 315t March, 2015

Particulars Note No  As at March 2015 As at March 2014
I, INCOME
a. Reverue from operations 15 Bes0s7e 0
Il Total Revenue 8850576 0
{ll. Expenses:
Projes! anpenses 16 246028 BAD008
Decreasel(Increase) inventary of Praject Wark In Prograss 17 11941844 -B3A008
Employer henalit expense 18 2074824 426132
Depredalion and amaortizalion expenss -3 26646 134656
Administrative & Other expenses 19 1520848 BH1508
Finance Gost 20 3151 2061
Total Expenses 13946442 1434358
1\ Profit (lass) before exceptional items & tax {1 =10y 3995866 1444368
V. Excaptional tems 0 o
V|, Prafit (Logs) fram Ordinary Activity before tax {IV-V) -3995866 1444358
VIl Tax axpanse
Currant tax 0 D
Deterred tax 10 0 ]
Incame Tax for earlier years 1] 286863
Vil Met Profit/(Loss) for the pariod (VI -3865666 1730321
|#. Eaming per equity share. 27(d} (i)
(1) Basio -0.90 0,39
{2) Cilutzd -1.80 -0.36

The Signifitant Accounting Pellcins (Note1) & accompanying notes (2.21) are integril pan of the Financial Sintoments

In terms of our report attached

For Gupta Shyam & Co For and on biehalf of the Board

Charterad Accountants

FRN: 103450W

CA Shyamsunder Gupta Kamlegh Dosal Parasmal H Jaln
(Propristor) ( Managing Director) {Director)

BM.N.; 038484

Mumizal, 30th May, 2016
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Significant Accounting Pulicies & notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the vear ended an
31 March, 2015

Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING MOLICIES

a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financlal statements are prepared in accordmnce wilh the historical cost convention & applicable
accounting standards & gencrally accepted accounting principles. These financial statements have been
prepared in compliance with all material aspects of the accounting standards notified under section 133 and
the ‘other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The company follows mereantile system af
accounting penerally & recognizds income & expenditure on necrual basiz, unless olherwise specifically
providid,

Accounlng policies not specifically referred W otherwise are consistent and in consonance with generally
geeepled aeeaumting principles

h) USE OF ESTIMATES

I'he preparation of financial statement in conformity with generally occepted accounting principles  requires
managament to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amont and assets and liabilities &
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial siatement and result of the operations during the
reporting period end. Although these estimiites are based upon minagemetit’s best knowledge ol current
events and actions, actuyl results could differ from these estimates difference between the actual resulls and
an estimaie is recognizad in the periad inwhich the results are knowm.,

¢) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from construction, development and sale of residential. commercial and other units und projects is
to e cansidered on percéntibgs of completion method as per the Guidance Notes on Revenue Recognition
fesued by the ICAL Accordingly amount received from the customers which does net qualify Tor revenue
recognition is accounted as Cument Liability titled as Advance from Customers under the sub-head of ofhor
culrent liability,

The cost incurred on property development activities are carvied as inventories ll such time as the outcome
of the project can not be estimated reliably and gertain conditions are fulfilled.

) FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

Fixed nsset are stated af cost Jess sceumuloted deépreciation Cost includes expenses to put 1o use of the
assels. Deprecition on fixed assets is provided un SLM method on the basis of the remuining useful lite of
each assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Aet, 2013. Depreciation o' additions
during the vear have been provided on pro-rata basis. Further unit of asset having value up to Rs. 3000 have
been dircctly charged to the Profit & Loss Account, henee not considered For deprecintion.

e} INVENTORIES

Inventaries comprise finished property und properties under construstion (WIP). Work In Progress comprise
the cast of lund, development rights, TDR, Construction & Developinent Cost, cost of materinls, serviees
and other overhends related to the projects under construction. lhventory s valued at cost including all
incidental cost or net realizable valuewhichever is lower.
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f) LEASE

In respect of operating leases, lease rentdls dre expensed with reference (o the term of Lease and other
considerations axcept lease rentals pertaining to the period upto the assets put 1o use, which are capitalized.

g) BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs attributes to fixed assets during construction period arc caplmlized. Other borrowing costs o
recopnized as an expense in the profit and loss account

h) EMPLOYEES RETTREMENT BENEFITS

Employer contributions towards PF & ESIC are charged to the P&L Account, Liabilities on account of
retirement benefits such as Gratuity are charged to the P&L on the basis of Valuation done by independent
actilaries ut the closeof the year.

Leave encashment caleulnted at the end of every financial year for the leave not availed during the year is in
cashed and paid off 1o the employee as per companies e,

i) INVESTMENTS

Investments are accounted and valted at cost plus ingidental expenses incurred for ncquisition All
investiments are clussified in two categories Le. Long term investments and current investments, Further in
case of long term investment diminution, if tny, other than emporary, is provided.

i) IMPAIRMENT

An asset is tregied us impaired when the currying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss in the year in which an asscl is identified a5 umpaired. The
impairrrent loss recognized in the prior aecounting periad i reversed if there has heen a changs in the
cétimate of reegyerable smount.

k) ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

The provision for taxution is dscertdined on the basis of assessable profits computed in accordance with the
pravision of the L Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax Is recognized, sibject 1o the consideration wf prudence, pn HMng difference, being the
difference taxable incomes & nocounting incomes (hat originale i one period & are cupable of reversal in
one or more subsequent period.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) puid In a year i charged w the sratement of Profit & loss as current Tax,
The Company recognizes MAT eredit availuble as an asset only 1o the extent that there is convinging
evidence thut Company will pay nermal income tax during the specified period, e, (he period finr which
MAT eredil is allowed to be carried forward.

1y Provisions, contingent liabilities & assets:

Provistons invalyipg subsiuntial degres of estimation i ieasuremoint ure recoznized when there §s a present
obligation as a result of any past events and i is probable that thiere will be owtflow of resources.

_

6l
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Contingent liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither
recoanized, nor disclosed in the financial statement.

m) Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whersby profit (loss) before extra ordinary items Is
adjusted for the effects of the transactions on non cash nature. The cash flow from operating, investing and
financing activities of the company are segregated based on available information, '

n) Eurnings Per Share

The Eaming considered in ascertaining the Company's carning per Shares (EPS) comprise of the net profit
affer tax to eguity shares holders. Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Lass
fsr the period ouributable 1o equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
autstanding during the period.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted sarnings per share, the net profits attributable 1o equity shureholders
and the weighied average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential cquity shares, if uny,




SIKOZY REALTORS LIMITED
Notes on accounts to the Financial Statement for the pariod ended on 31st, March,2015

Note 2 :Share Capital

Figures in Rs,
1-03-2015 31-03-2014

Authorised N
BOUGNG0 equity shares of Rs 10 sach 800000 80000000

20000000 BU'EIDI]GE'D‘
Issued , Subscribed & fully paid up
437004 3TO00squity share of Rs 10.each Tully pald up 4370000 4370000
({Issued for Consideration Other Than cash)
402'130004021300) Equil Shares of Rs, 10/- sach Fully Paid 40218000 40213000
{Issued for cash)

44583000 44583000
Note no. 2{a) - Reconciliation of the shares at the begning and at the end of the reporting

pariod

Shares outstanding at the beainning of the year 4456300 4458300
Shares |ssued during the year o 0
Shares bought back during the year ] 0
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 4458300 4458300

Note no, 2(k} : Term / right attached to the sahre
The Company hes ane class of share . one |s eguity shares having par valie of Bs; 10 each;
Each anquily share halder is-antitied one vote,

Naote no. 2(c): Dztgils of shareholding 5% or more |
Mame of sharsholder NIl il

Note 3 @ Reserve & Surplus

&, Sacurity Premium

Qpening Batance 18061870 18061870

(*) Current year transfar g 0

(-} Wirittan Back! Utilized 10 current year 1] 1]

Closing Balanoe 18081870 18081870

b. Surplus

Qpiening Balancs <FEHA5507 182091858

[+) Met profiti{Net Loss) for currant yaar -3885860 -1730321

(-} Adjt relatad to Degren on fixed sssats® 186368

Clesing Betance -24130728 19338507
-8068859 -1B77637

* Pursyant to/ihe Comeanies Agt 2013, the Campany hes spplied the estimstad usetl Ives a5 speciiisd in
Schedule || Accortbaly the unamarised camying valis s beng depracaled over the remaining usatul ves
The willen down valie of Freed Azests whiese lves have expires pu at 18t Al 2014 heve been adjesizd from
the cEning salance of Ruetained Eamings amounting (o Re 1853581

Currant Liabilities
Note 4 : Shord Term Borrowings

Secured
From HOFG Bank-00 B 844 544
S48 44
Unsacured
Lozis & advances from related partios T
From Directors & body Catporates 8808005 115623858
BAGE088 71623858

G2



Mote 5: Trade Payables
{a} Olher Trade Payables

Note 6: Other Current Liabillties

(g} Cradilors for expenses
(b) Duties & Taxes payable
(c yAdvances recerved from customers

Naiz T: Short Term Provisions
{a) Others
Erovision for LT

Total {a+b)
Non- Current Assels

Mota f: Non Current - Fixed Asssls
{As annexed separatsly)

Nota 9: Nan-Gurrent Investments

Dther than Trade

Shares & Securities (Unguoted)

11000 &qulty shares of A H Properties Put Lid

Total{a+h)

100000 eqlity shares of Ambae investment & Fimance (p) Lid

50000 equity shares of Ambuja Ind. & Tea (p): Lid
55000 squity shares of Harshideep Impex {p), Lt
200000 equity shares of Kasturi housing (pllid
150000 equity shares of Keta Propatties (p). Lid
50000 eguity sharss of Knyasu Finvest (p) Ltd

300000 equity shares of Meet Marketing (India) (P}Ld

50000 squity shares of Metigulous Trusteeship & Censultants Lid

40000 =quity shares of Nana Fintrade (p) Lid

300 shares of Punjab & meharastra Co-Op. Bank Ltd

250000 equily shares of Radiance Axim (g). Lid
150000 equity shares of Resurgent Impex P.Lid

50000 equty shares of R.J Innovative Fabrlcs (p) Ltd
80000 equity shares of Shardehandra P Shah (p) Lid
100000 equity shares of Siddharth Realiors (p) Lid
36000 equity shargs of Subham Commercial (p) Lid
120007 equity shares of Symate Cansitant (p) Lid
100000 equity shares of Tamil Nadw Steat Tlbe (p1Lid

7500 equity shares of The CKP Co-Op Bank Lid, (Investment)

200000 =quity shares of Vinita Ent Indfa Pt Lid

Less - Provision for dirmunition in-the value of Invesimants

Niote 10 - Defarrad tax Assets (Net)
Deferrad Tax Liabillty

Depreciatinh

Cithers

Defarred Tax Assels
B logses
Oiheres

Tatal _

5910038 11524800
1440000 1440000
1440000 1440000
1767135 1480140
93087 47276
8213968 16025969
11075090 17551405
412890 4138948
413889 413889
GpasT 20858
93857 320859
1100000 1100000
1000000 1000000
s0ono0 500000
S50000 550000
2000000 2000000
1500000 1500000
500000 500000
2000000 3000000
500000 HOOOGD
400000 400C00
30000 30000
AS0HO00 2500000
1500000 1500000
500000 Q0000
500000 500000
1000800 fonoooo
a50000 350004
1200000 1200000
1000000 1000000
750000 750000
200000 2000000
22380000 2280000
1] ]
22280000 22380000
53652 40522
5 0 il
53552 40522
1302080 741
0 ]
1302080 Br4151

@l



Net deferred tax Assets -1248138 833649
Nots: i view of the prudence deferred tax assets is considarsd to ihe extent of
tast year figurs of Rs. 208810 only
Curront Assols
Note 11: Inventories
Frojects Wark in Frogress 3871716 15813560
871716 15813560
Mote 12: Trade Receivables
Unsecured, cohsldered good
(g8} Trade receivables culstanding for a period less than sl months
froim the date they are die for paymeant 736108 ]
{b) Trade receivables outsianding fora period excesding
muoiriths from the date they are dua Tor paymerit 20366560 21876321
21102865 21878321
Less Provision for doubtful debis 0 1]
21152585 21876321
Nots 13: Cash & cash equivalents
a Balances in curmant alc with Banks €1883 BE321
b Cash on hand*( As verified & certified by a director) 1256445 883663
1318138 950288
Note 14; Short Term loans & advances
a. Loans and advances to related parties |
Unsecured, cansidered good Bi47532 7003532
Cipubtful i 0
Less:Provision for doubtful lnans and advances 6347532 70035632
b. Others {specify natura)
Advarice recoverable in cash or for value to be received Z724350 4781000
Daposit 200000 200000
2524350 4881000
Total{azh) 5271882 11384532
Nole 15 © Revenue from Cperation
Sale of Sahajanand Project 2125000 @
Revenue recognition under FCM -Rivara 7825576
9950576 'EIF
MNote 18: Project Nses
Trishul Project Exp -Karjat 245028 688008
246028 688008
Nots 17: Change in Inventary of Project WIP
Opzning WIP 16813560 15125652
Closirg WP 3717186 16813660
11941844 -688008
Nole 18: Employees Benefil Expenses
{a) Salaries and incenlives 207100 418910
(b} Staff wellare expenses 524 7222
207924 426132




Nota 19: Adminlstrative, Selling & Other expenses

Office Repalrs & Malhtenance 40000 30000
Office Rent 522500 230000
Efectricity charges 45180 61700
Printing & Stationery’ 5200 16132
Telephone & mobile Exp. BAR43 54230
Legal & Professional Fess 120500 17500
Reqistration & Transfer Charges 53368 45806
Payment to Aditors

a Foraudit Fee 75000 0000
b Forcerffication & otber matiers 114500 15000
Demal Cliarges 1 13482
Matar car Expenses 87671 122744
Busines Framotion 8042 37244
Listing Fees: 133699 30338
Conveyance Exp 4030 4087
Travelling Expenses 7121 15000
Advertisement Expenses 5407 11123
Miscellansgus expenses 58678 43325
1520848 881508

Note 20: Financial Cost
Bank Chargss 3151 2061
3151 2081
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Note 21; NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:
a3, As informed by the managemeat there is no contingent liabilities to be provided for.

by As per the information provided to us by the management, nane of the employees are entitled for the
gratuiry & other retirement benefits hence same is not provided for in the accounts.

¢) As informed by the management the company has 0ot received any information from the suppliers &
others regarding their status under MSME Development Act, 2006 hence disclasure relating o amount
unpaid at the vear end together with interest payable under the Aet, have not been given

d) Information desired under relevant AS refered fo in Seetion 133 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Acciunts) Rules,2014 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the ext=nl applicable

1.8 ent Reporting-AS-17

In the opinion of the management Ahe company is ehgaged rrainly in one business scgment
of eonstruction & development of buildines, hence no separale segment information is

required..,

{Amtin Rs.)
i) . Earning per share AS-20: Muarch 5 March, 14
Profit after tax - 395866 -1730321
Weighted average number of equity shares vutstanding 4458300/ 4458300
Basic & Diluted earings pershare -0.90 -0.39

iii) Impairment of Assels AS-28

Management lis carried out an excreise of identifving the assets that may have been impuired in case of

cach cash generated unit. On the basis of the review the management has informed that there was no
fnpairment loss on fixed assets during the period under review.

iv) Reluted Party Disclosure AS-1H:

a) Information about the related parties
1. Key Managerial Personnel & their relatives
a) Kamlesh Desai - M.D.
hy Surbhi Desal- Wite of KMP,
¢ Jigur Desui- Son of KMP

2. Indivitlual owning direetly or indirectly inferest in voting power that gives them control
and their relatives:

a) Nil

e

Enterprises over which 1&2 are able to exercise significant influence:

) Krivashu Finvest Mt L,
by} Korez Hotel & Reality Lid.

¢) Shanil Finincin] Seevices Lid ‘
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b) Information about the related partie trunsaction with above speeified personnel

Particulars of Payments/ Transaction  StNou(l) SrNo2 Sr.Mo 3 Total
I. Salary 180000 - — 180000
2. Loan/advance given S 814000 814000
3. Loan‘advance laken 1150060 e 2679000 829000
4. Repayment of loan/ advances 8000 - 1716000 1734000

2) Balusice of the sundry debtors & ereditors, unsecured loans taken & advances given are subject to the
confirmation and reconeilistion. Furthir in ¢ase of certaly bank and other accounts, we lave been informed
that no transaction is taken place in that a/c. since long, therefure same will be stbjected to reconcilintion if
HIty.

f) As informed by the management revenue have been recognized in respeet of ongoing construction
projects as these have not been reached at the desired level of campi:mm as per the accounting policy of the
company. Further expenses incurred for various have been debited to the respective projects (W.LP)
peeounts

g) Effeative from 1-4-2014 company has charged depreciation based on revised remaining useful fives of the
fixell sssets as per the requirement of part C of the schedule 11 of the Companies Act,2013, due to this
depreciation is lower by Rs.120275.

h) 1 (e opinion of the bourd (he assets & loans & advances shown in the balance sheet are not less than the
vitlue stated, i realized in the urdindry course of the business. Further a1l known linbilities with reasonable
certuinty have been provided in the Financlal Statement.

1) Previous vear's Higures Jiave béen regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary (o correspond with the
current year's elassification/ disclosure

For Gupta Shyam & Co For and on behalfl of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103450W

CA Shyamsunder Gupih Kamlesh Desni Parasmal H.Jain
(Proprictor) {MD.) { Director )
M.NG: D3RG84

Mumbai, 30", May 2015
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Form No. MGT-11
Froxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companics
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Memberis)
Registered Address

| E-mail Id | Folin No /Client ID [DPID |
'We, being the member(s) of shares of the above nimed compuny. Hereby appoint
NEME : | E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature , of failing him

| Namie : | E-rinail Id:
Address:
Signature , or failing him

[ Name : Mie-mail 1
Address: ) |
Signature , or failing him |

as my’ our proxy to attend and vote{ on a puTll? for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 23" Annual General
Meeting of the company, o be held on the 30" day of Seprember, 2015 at 10 a.m.at A-205, Crystal Pliza,
New Link Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 043 and ot any sdjournment thereof in respect ol such
resolutlons as are indicated below:

Resolntion No.

51, | Resolution(S) | Vote '
No. _ For Aguinst
1. | Adoption of the Audited Financial Stotemenl for the finuncial

vear ended March 31, 2015 along with the reports of the Directors
and Auditors therent Iy
2. To re-nppoint Mr. Rajan Rahadive, Dircctor who retire by
rotation and being eligible offer himsel! for reappomtinedt.

3. | Appointment of Mis Gupta Shyam & Co., Chartered Accountants
B as the Statutory Auditor and fix their remuneration |
1. | Re-appoiniment of Additiondl Director as Nomiul Director
5. | Re-appointment of Additional Director as Normal Director
[ Rc—rrpﬁninlmcn-t of Additional Director ds Narmial Direcior
| 7. | Appointment of Mr. Mukesh Padhya as Independent Diregtor
| 8. | Appaintment of Mr, Sunil Kacha as Independent 1irector
| 8. | Appaintment of Mr, Parssmal Jait as Independent Dircetor

¥ Applicable Tor Investars holding shares in Electronic form,

Allix
Siumed this doyof 20 Revenue

Slamps

Signature of Shareholder Sienatipre of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
ficross Revenue Slamp

Mot

1) This form of proxy in under to he efitetive shuuld be duly cempleted and deposited at the Reglatered

Office of the Company not less thun 48 hours before the commeticement ol the Meeting.

2y The proxy nesd not be @ member of the-company

bE




SIKOZY REALTORS LIMITED 2014 -15

LETTER HEAD

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

23" Annunl General Meeting an 30" September, 2015

fiull name of the membars attending
(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No/Client [D No. No, of shares held:

Nagiie of Proxy

(T be filled in, if the proxy uttends instead of the member)
I hetehy rezord my presence at the 23 Annual General Meating of the Sikezy Realtors Limited, A-205,
Crystal Plaza, New Lk Road, Andheri (West], Mumbai - 400 053, on Wednesday. the o September, 2015,

{Member's [Proxy’s Signamre)

MNote: =

13 Membizs are requested 1o bring their copics of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies
will ot beavailable.

2) The Proxy, o be effective shoild be depositet at the Rezistered Office of the Cumpany not less than
FORTY CIGHT HOURS betore the commencenient of the meating.

3) A Proxy nesd not be o memiber of the Company.
4y In the case of joint holders, the vore of 1he senior who renlers 4 yote, whether in person o by Proxy,
shall be actepred o the exclusion of the vow of the othier juint holders. Seniority shull be determined by the

arder in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5} The submission by o iember of this form of proxy will not preclude siich member from attending in
person and voting at the meeting,

oYy




CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXTD TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amount RS

A. Cash Flgw From Operating Activities
Hel Prurt ’(I nss} Hr:fcnre la:u. & Extrﬂurﬂumw Items

-!n:h untmcm tfor

de-: and Other chwablm '
“Inventiries

Loans & ﬁd\"m}iﬁ\‘l&i-_-
rsetTrmd EmE T

‘Short Term Burrmmnb
Net Adjunted For
Cash Generated from upn:mhnuh

lllLLL‘;.SL dll‘ﬂﬂ -ta}_.m pmd 'md ﬂﬁt pﬁﬂl‘ yeir lldj i

"B, Cash Flow From Imruling Ar_ﬁt ities

Pur;.h_-waﬁ DfFﬁ'.Ld ASEEIE
PuTL ll.rhl. uf i:wcaimcm

'L Cush Flow From Fmanning.&ctmtm

lhuu.uia- frnm Tssueof Share € ’i‘plhil
Secured Loans :H. Other Share l’n:mtum
‘um L ash usr.':d 1 annung hcnwtu,ﬁ

i As AL31-03-2015 | As A131-03-2014 |
T (39.95.866) l - ri&ﬁ.’é’ﬁj’

i.:'ﬂ‘l-l!ﬂ Il‘ltL'l'E.Et | N T ==
26640 1,34.656
(39.69,220) " (13,09, 702)
B T ImRe56 | ~10,00,000
. 11941848 | T (6,88,008)
B — 3703650 (333.227)
I e R
a T B476315) | T 3471883
B T 46,14762) | T(9.89.239) |
~ gl 4337.073 2441400 |
= 3,67.853 131707
g T 285963
1,67.853 §.43.744
- | UET T 88,300
o =g 0
B 0 (88,300)
bt T e 0
- 5 __.m. ot e
] ]
""" T 367833 157444
9,50, 283 1,02.841

CLOSING BA] OF C \‘.IH & CASH l'ﬂlj‘ith[.li.h’fb

1338138 | 950285




